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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2024 1:04 pm
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] Feedback on FTA105 Mangahao Hydro-Electric Power Scheme Re-

Consenting and Maintenance Projects. 

Kia ora Steph, Neil is sƟll here today and tomorrow, I’ll be filling in for him Weds‐Fri of this week. Yes, it would be 
great if you could keep copying me in on these. 
Thank you! 
Meredith 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 1:01 PM 
To: Meredith Lawry  
Subject: FW: [IN‐CONFIDENCE] Feedback on FTA105 Mangahao Hydro‐Electric Power Scheme Re‐Consenting and 
Maintenance Projects.  
Importance: High  

Kia ora Meredith  

I’ve been advised that Neil is away? and to froward this you as well.  
Hope that’s right, please let me know if it’s not. There is 5x in this batch, with 3x to come later today/tomorrow.  

Ngā mihi  
Steph  

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 7:57 AM 
To: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)   
Cc: Anna Galvin  ; Stephanie McNicholl   
Subject: [IN‐CONFIDENCE] Feedback on FTA105 Mangahao Hydro‐Electric Power Scheme Re‐Consenting and 
Maintenance Projects.  
Importance: High  

Mōrena Neil  

I have a bunch (8x) hydros coming your way, several re‐consenƟng. If you want to siŌ through them in terms of easy 
wins (if any), feel free to do so.  

This listed project applicaƟon is for FTA105 Mangahao Hydro‐Electric Power Scheme Re‐ConsenƟng and 
Maintenance Projects.  

The applicaƟon is for a reconsenƟng of the scheme and maintenance. There do not appear to be any previous 
applicaƟons through a standard resource consent process.  
The applicaƟon refers to consultaƟon with DoC, fish passage and effects on fish habitat.  

Could you please provide comment on:  

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)



2

 whether the project requires any DoC‐related approvals  

 if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of the Bill  

 if you are aware of any Treaty seƩlement maƩers which relate to the project site – such as protocols  

 any other relevant maƩer  
 
The Advisory Group are considering hydro projects on Friday of this week.  
Could you please provide your feedback by COB 29 May 2024 at the latest. Any sooner if at all most possible, would 
be greatly appreciated.  
 
Please feel free to let me know if there is anything I can do to assist.  
 
Ngā mihi  
Steph  
___________________________  

Stephanie McNicholl (she/her)  
Ngāpuhi, Ngāi Te Rangi, Ngāti Ranginui  

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work 100% remotely. Also, you may receive an email from 

me outside of usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you.  

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 
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